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From: Miller, Jennifer G.
To: Christal Dennis
Cc: Trace Keeys
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: MUR 7934 - Xochitl for New Mexico
Date: Wednesday, December 8, 2021 2:36:44 PM

Ms. Dennis and Mr. Keeys:
 
I am writing on behalf of Xochitl for New Mexico regarding the deadline to respond to the complaint

of Carol A. Reynolds, MUR 7934, currently set for Friday, December 10th.
 
We respectfully request a modest additional extension of one week, to December 17, 2021.  We
base this request on:  (1) a scheduling conflict that has arisen for lead counsel, involving appellate

argument on the current deadline, December 10th (Mass. App. Ct. Docket No. 2021-P-0225); and (2)
the fact that resolution of the complaint will not affect a current campaign or election.
 
Thank you for your consideration,
 
Jennifer Grace Miller
 
Jennifer Grace Miller
Hemenway & Barnes LLP | 75 State Street | Boston, MA  02109 | (617) 557-9746 | e-mail
Website | Hemenway Trust Company
 

From: Miller, Jennifer G. 
Sent: Tuesday, November 9, 2021 6:01 PM
To: Christal Dennis <CDennis@fec.gov>
Cc: Trace Keeys <tkeeys@fec.gov>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: MUR 7934 - Xochitl for New Mexico
 
You, too. I really appreciate the help.
 
Thanks again,
 
Jennifer

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 9, 2021, at 5:55 PM, Christal Dennis <CDennis@fec.gov> wrote:

 
Here is the granted extension request. Thank you for your patience. Have a great
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